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Memorandum 
 

DATE: January 13, 2025 
 
TO: Design Professionals, Developers, Development Consultants, Builders, Contractors, 

and any others conducting property research in the City of Fairfax 
 
FROM: Department of Community Development & Planning 
 
SUBJECT: Notification to Industry – “City Map” interactive mapping tool 
              
 
This notice is to inform you of an important update regarding access to property information in the 
City of Fairfax. 
 
The City has launched a new interactive mapping tool, designed to provide enhanced access to 
property data and mapping layers. 
 
This tool allows users to either learn property information about specific parcels by clicking on them 
or view land use data at the city scale by toggling layers on and off. It includes valuable property 
information such as zoning, future land use, floodplain, and other key attributes. 
 
You can begin exploring the mapping features at this link 
(https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/630fb684d51d479bb88a438ddf788043/). 
 
For those that may have previously used the City’s “Interactive Zoning, Floodplain and Resource 
Protection Area, and Land Use Map” mapping tool, the information available in that tool has been 
folded into the new tool with new features and functionality, so please be advised that tool will soon 
be retired and no longer available. Please redirect any saved bookmarks in your browser to the new 
interactive mapping tool for continued easy access to important information in the City of Fairfax. 
 
For questions, please contact the Department of Community Development & Planning (703-385-
7930).   
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